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From: {7 NIERH
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 9:04 AM
To: Jason Breeding 7= Hh (=32

Cc: [Intentionally omitted.]
Subject: Re: Letter to the Board from ValueAct concerning audio recording investigation

Dear Mr. Jason Breeding:

I am writing on behalf of the board of directors in response to your letter, dated April 2, 2023. We regret this
misunderstanding. It was our understanding, based on our previous discussions with ValueAct, that ValueAct
specifically did not want the June 22, 2022 meeting recorded, which we honored. However, we did not
believe you had meant that to extend to all future meetings between the company and ValueAct.

As you may be aware, as a matter of Japanese corporate practice and culture, it is customary for Japanese
companies to take very detailed minutes of meetings to facilitate future inquiries related to the meeting and
internal dissemination of the information to the relevant stakeholders. The company and ValueAct have
engaged in numerous meetings, all of which have been in English. In an effort to further constructive
discussions, we simply sought a mechanism to help ensure we could accurately understand and confirm them
so that we could be responsive to your many demands and requests for information throughout our
engagement with you.

We do not have a recording law in Japan which prohibits the recordings of meetings without the other party’

s consent, and we respectfully disagree with, and are disappointed to see, your accusations that our actions,
in trying to make sure that we keep accurate and detailed records of our engagement with you, are inconsistent
with building trust and a violation of law. Throughout our interactions with ValueAct, we have sought an
open and constructive dialogue and have attempted to ensure that we are accurately understanding your
numerous requests and demands (which was the sole reason for the recordings) and give them a fair hearing,
even if we do not ultimately agree with such requests or demands. With respect to your claim that the

recordings were “leaked” to a reporter, we have checked and do not believe that anyone at the company
would have played any recordings of a meeting with ValueAct for a reporter.

In an effort to continue an open and constructive dialogue, we will of course destroy any recordings made in
any prior meetings. Going forward, we will ensure that any future meetings will not be recorded without your
explicit, prior consent.

Sincerely yours,

Junro Ito



